## CHAYA FEUERMAN, LCSW-R 147- 32 69th Road Kew Gardens Hills, NY 11367 718-249-6618 cyfeuerman@gmail.com

## Education:

**EMDRIA Certification** (<u>http://www.emdria.org/members/?id=28483666</u>) which is designation by the Internationally recognized EMDR training and accreditation body. This accreditation requires successful completion of Level I and Level II EMDR training, 20+ hours of EMDR supervision, 50+ hours of client EMDR work and continuing education CEU's. 2013-2014

EMDR Basic Training, Level I (1 three-day weekend), Iselin, NJ, 2012

EMDR Basic Training, Level II (1 three-day weekend), Iselin, NJ, 2012

**Internal Family Systems, Level I** (6 three-day weekends, 2013), Divine Compassion Spirituality Center, White Plains, NY

**Internal Family Systems Level II** (4 three-day weekends 2014), Central Connecticut State University, New Britain, CT

**EMDR & IFS:** The Internal Family Systems Interweave, (2 day weekend), Certificate of Continuing Education, Heartspace Wellness Alliance, Altoona, PA, 2014

**Treating Headaches with EMDR**, Certificate of Continuing Education, (2 day weekend), Norwalk, CT, 2014

**EMDR The Next Generation: Finding Your Way in the Dark**, Certificate of Continuing Education, (2 day weekend), Iselin, NJ, 2012

Gottman Couples Counseling Level I, 2010, NYC

**Structural Family Therapy, Minuchin Center for the Family**, NYC, (2 week intensive training), 2001

## Work Experience:

## Private Practice Psychotherapist - 1996 - present (offices in Queens and Brooklyn, NY)

Couples' counseling, Pre-marital counseling, Family Therapy, Individual Psychotherapy, Parent-Child relationships, Addiction + family member's of addicts (co-dependency); Trauma Reprocessing (EMDR)

## Lev LaLev Fund, Monsey, NY 2011 – Present, Consultant

Currently serve as Consultant to cultivate relationships with top 20 donors of donor base consisting of 6,000+ supporters, serve as liason on behalf of Lev LaLev, solicitation of philanthropic gifts for orphaned girls in Israel at Children's Home in Netanya; speaking at fund-raising events to raise awareness of specific needs of orphans at Children's Home; SKYPE presentations to Charitable Foundation Board members for grants; writing letter of inquiries, grant writing

## Dor Yeshorim, Inc., Brooklyn, NY 2007 - Present, Consultant

Serve as Consultant to Founder/ Executive Director, write educational articles regarding practical and psychological benefits of premarital genetic testing in a variety of Jewish publications

## Lev LaLev Fund, Monsey, NY 3/2007- 3/2011, Director of Development

Dor Yeshorim – Committee for Prevention of Jewish Genetic Diseases, Brooklyn, NY 3/2005-2007, Director of Community Services

NetCare, Inc., Brooklyn, NY 1/2004-3/2005, Supervisor

Challenge Early Intervention Center, Queens, NY 5/2001-12/2003, Clinical Social Worker

Yeled Veyalda/Evalcare, Brooklyn, NY 8/96-12/2003, Clinical Social Worker

Women's League - Jumpstart Early Intervention Program, Brooklyn, NY 5/98-5/2001,

Service Coordinator

Forestdale, Inc. Forest Hills, NY 10/97- 5/98, Foster Care Social Work Manager

Bleuler Psychotherapy Center, Forest Hills, NY 9/95-5/98, Psychotherapist

C.I.S. Counseling Center, Bronx, NY 5/97-10/97 Acting Temporary Site Coordinator, Bronx Satellite Office

Elmhurst Hospital Medical Center, Elmhurst, NY 12/96-10/97, Inpatient Psychiatric Social Worker

## **<u>Publications</u>** - Co-authored three books on relationships, psychology, and ethics:

1. 'How to Have Fun Without Getting into Trouble, Jason Aronson, 2000

2. 'Direction: Finding Your Way in Relationships, Parenting and Personal Growth', Israel Bookshop, 2009

3. 'Marriage 911', Israel Bookshop 2013

Co-author weekly column for Jewish Press – Torah and Psychology – 2000 - Present

## Chaya Feuerman, LCSW-R

718 249 6618

## Cyfeuerman@gmail.com

### BIO:

I am an LCSW-R with 15 years of experience private practice. My specialty is trauma. I am EMDRIA certified. I utilize EMDR (Eye Movements Desensitization Reprocessing) and IFS (Internal Family Systems, otherwise known as 'Parts Work') which, are extremely effective in relieving symptoms of PTSD, Depression, Anxiety Disorders, relationship problems as well as headaches. I work with clients suffering from all types of trauma including sexual abuse, as well as addiction and codependency issues. These two modalities work well used simultaneously and/or interactively.

# *I am beginning training toward an EMDRIA Certified Consultant. As part of my training, I am required to provide supervision for EMDR trainees who are working toward their EMDRIA certification.*

I received my MSW from Adelphi University School of Social Work in 1996. I worked for several years at the Bleuler Psychotherapy Center in Forest Hills, NY as a therapist and also in various community social service agencies including Forestdale (foster care and adopton) as a Team Leader, Elmhurst Hospital (adult, adolescent and child psychiatric wards), Comprehensive Network (Early Intervention, Supervisor), Yeled V'Yalda as an Evaluator, Dor Yeshorim (Center for Jewish Genetic Diseases) as Director of Community Services and Lev Lalev (orphanage in Israel) as Director of Development.

I have been in private practice for 15 years; the last four years full time private practice; prior 11 years, part time private practice.

### I have received the following Trainings and Certifications:

- EMDRIA Certification (<u>http://www.emdria.org/members/?id=28483666</u>) which is designation by the Internationally recognized EMDR training and accreditation body. This accreditation requires successful completion of Level I and Level II EMDR training, 20+ hours of EMDR supervision, 50+ hours of client EMDR work and continuing education CEU's. 2013-2014
- EMDR Basic Training, Level I (1 three-day weekend), Iselin, NJ, 2012
- EMDR Basic Training, Level II (1 three-day weekend), Iselin, NJ, 2012
- Treating Headaches with EMDR, Certificate of Continuing Education, Norwalk, CT, 2014
- Internal Family Systems, Level I (6 three-day weekends), Divine Compassion Spirituality Center, White Plains, NY, 2013
- Internal Family Systems Level II (4 three-day weekends), Central Connecticut State University, New Britain, CT, 2014
- EMDR & IFS: The Internal Family Systems Interweave, Certificate of Continuing Education (2 day weekend), Heartspace Wellness Alliance, Altoona, PA, 2014
- EMDR The Next Generation: Finding Your Way in the Dark, Certificate of Continuing Education (2 day weekend), Iselin, NJ, 2012
- Gottman Couples Counseling Level I Training, 2010, NYC
- Structural Family Therapy, Minuchin Center for the Family, NYC, (2 week intensive training), 2001